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From: Stephen Ridgeway

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 10:11 AM

To: *

Subject: RE: Qantas Chairmans Lounge Application Form 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: New Chairmans Lounge Application Ridgeway.docx

Thank you for your email and the form.
A completed copy of the form is attached.
Please let me know if you need any more information.

Kind regards, Stephen

Stephen Ridgeway

Commissioner

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 17| Casselden Place | 2 Lonsdale Street Melbourne 3001 | http://www.accc.gov.au

"

From:_<_@qantas.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 2:51 PM

To: Ridgeway, Stephen <Stephen.Ridgeway@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Qantas Chairmans Lounge Application Form 2019

Dear Stephen

Congratulations on your appointment with the ACCC, and inline with this Qantas has been asked to consider
Chairmans Lounge membership for you.

Can you kindly complete and return the attached application form so we can forward to our executive for review. If
successful the process can take up to six weeks to finalise.

Kind regards-

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra International Airport ACT 2609

P.
M
E.

_@qantas.com.au
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This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy
this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived
or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901

Visit Qantas online at http://gantas.com
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N\oANTAS

Spirit of Australio

1 NOMINEE’S PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nominee’s Frequent Flyer Number:

under FOI

MEMBERSHIP APPLICANT DETAILS

Nominee’'s Given Names:

Stephen-

Nominee’'s Family Name: CAPITAL LETTERS:

RIDGEWAY

Title: Mr Mrs Ms x  Miss Dr Other:

Mr

Date of Birth:

Mother's Maiden Name:

Address (Home):

Address (Business):

Level 17, 2 Lonsdale St, Melbourne, 3000

E-mail Address:

stephen.ridgeway@accc.gov.au

Phone (Hm):

Phone (Mob):

Phone (Bus):

Position in Company / Organisation:

Commissioner

Company / Organisation:

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

INTERESTS: (AFL-specify club, Theatre, Rug

Title:

SALUTATIONS (Mandatory)

Salutation:

Post Nominals:

Name to be shown on Card:

Personal Assistant's Given & Family Name:

Title: Mr Mrs Ms x  Miss Dr Other:

E-mail Address:

Telephone (Business):

Title: Mr I Mrs Ms x  Miss Dr Other:

DETAILS OF PREVIOUS/OUTGOING INCUMBENT
OF ABOVE POSITION

Chairmans Lounge Number

New Department/Organisation

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

New Position

Retired

E-mail Address:

Telephone (Business):

——aa
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